

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: March 7th 2016

- I. Call To Order-5:59 PM
- II. Roll Call: Stefan (excused)
- III. Guest Speaker-None
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-Yes
- V. Chapter President Sean Dowell-State of Student Address is this Wed. It will be in Sherman Hall.
 - VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: During the associate member meeting they learned about the
 - **VP of Finance: Ethan Johnson:** People who owe money on Omega Fi pay ASAP. Payments should be paid in about a week. There will be a chart in the mailroom of what expenses the house has. The goal is to reduce in house cost.
 - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: Tonight is the open house! Remind everyone who is interested in coming. The Chapterbuilder App will help communication with P&Ms. We will be using the Chapterbuilder a lot next semester if it works now.
 - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Michael Shriber: The CEP for the Calendar has been completed and every member must sign an Internet Usage Agreement form.
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence:</u> Terrence Petry: The Groupme guidelines have been made. Every member must sign a sheet to be added to the new Groupme. We will vote on the rules next chapter. The rules are there will only be one Groupme for DU. The Groupme is only for social events. Don't put ideas for events, talk about it later. Don't put pictures unless it is for information. The violations will result in consequences.
 - **VP of External Relations:** Vacant: We should raise some money to buy some flowers to the Tri Sigmas founders' day celebration. We will go bowling with the Tri Sigmas around the second week after spring break. The behavioral understanding statement must be signed to participate for Greek Week. Events for Greek Week have been posted and if you are interested talk to Czar. The gods and goddesses application for Greek Week are up. Each chapter must have 1 nomination for this. For service day, each chapter will work at a certain area for Greek Week. DU's service area is Genesis Garden. Lee booked a place for the Alumni Weekend dinner. It is at Outskirts and it is \$14 a plate. As of February 22nd, DU has 39 community service hours. We have to put those hours on purple post! Genesis Gardens may have another community service day. Please keep an eye out

for more information about that. After spring break, Adopt A Street is a good idea for community service. The Fish Fry is on Fridays at 6:00 PM.

• <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: Thanks everyone for who helped with the House Improvement Day. March 21st is the Sexual Harassment Awareness when we get back from Spring Break. With spring break coming up. Tell Sean when you are leaving so when we can close the house.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody-Not present
- Chapter Advisor: Dave Maguire-
- Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson-Not present
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch-Not present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos-Not present

VIII. Committee Reports

<u>IFC</u>: NA <u>Revenue</u>: NA <u>Alumni</u>: NA

Recruitment: After spring break, we will work on Rush Committee.

IX. Old Business-NA

X. New Business-NA

XI. Good of the Fraternity-The vacuum has been clean. Have a great open house! Do well on the midterms.

XII. Announcements-Over break, Logan needs help for to move his mom out of the house. After spring break Sean will not be here from March 26th to March 27th. Nik Breslin will lead chapter and Matt is in charge of the house. Public Safety form is April 24th. Duck of the Week is Andrew.

XIII. Adjournment (time) –6:39 PM